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MEMORANDUM 
16 July 2025 
  
 
TO            :        ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
                                         
SUBJECT :        BID BULLETIN 1 

   
FOR              : PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 

PUBLIC ADDRESS SPEAKER SYSTEM 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
This Bid Bulletin is hereby issued for the information and guidance of all prospective 
bidders relative to the submission of their respective proposals for the Supply and 
Delivery of Public Address Speaker System. 

 
Any changes, revisions, modifications, or clarifications shall become an integral part of 
the Contract and Bidding Documents, and shall be taken into account in the submission 
of the prospective bidders’ sealed proposals. 

 
I. The issues and concerns raised by the prospective bidders are as follows: 

 
Better Components, Inc. 
 

1. Do you allow partial delivery? 
 

ANSWER: Yes, partial delivery is allowed as long as within the required 
delivery period. 
 
2. Are there further specifications of the item posted, like the power 

requirement and speaker woofer size? 
 

ANSWER: The required wattage is 240 watts or its equivalent and the  
     minimum size of the speaker is 32 cm x 68 cm x 36 cm. 

 
 

Next Innovation Inc. 
 

1. For the SLCC requirement, is it acceptable if the project is only related to, 
but not specifically for the supply and delivery of speakers? 
 

ANSWER: As stated in Section III. Bid Data Sheet, the requirement for 
the Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) specifically  refers to a 
similar category related to the 'Supply and Delivery of Public Address 
Speaker System' completed within two (2) years prior to the deadline for 
the submission and receipt of bids.  
 
 

The Brain Computer Corp. 
 

1. Is the 8hrs.playtime stated in the technical spec, pertains when battery 
operated? 

 
ANSWER: With reference to the Technical Specifications, please be  

 



 
 

                                     
informed that the indicated 8 hours playtime for the battery-operated  
device has been corrected. The correct specification is minimum of  
12-hour battery life. This amendment supersedes the previously stated  
playtime and shall form part of the bidding documents. 

 
2. May we know the minimum wattage and size of the speaker? 

 
     ANSWER: The required wattage is 240 watts or its equivalent and the  
     minimum size of the speaker is 32 cm x 68 cm x 36 cm. 
 

3. May we know the usage of the TWS, is it to connect to cellphone or 
earbuds? 
 

     ANSWER: TWS feature is intended primarily to allow wireless pairing  
     between compatible speakers for stereo sound output. 
 

 
 

 
II. LRA-BAC Non-Infra Reminders: 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 shall form part of the Bidding Documents and must 
be included in the submission of the Bid Proposal. Any provisions in the Bidding 
Documents inconsistent herewith are hereby amended, modified and superseded 
accordingly. 

End of Bid Bulletin No. 1 [Procurement for the Supply and Delivery of Public Address 
Speaker System.] 

  

 
ANGELO CRIS LUIS M. DELLOSA 
Vice-Chairperson, LRA-BAC for Non-Infrastructure 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 


